
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: December 21, 2020 
 
To: All clergy, religious, parish communicators, social action ministers, 

campus ministers, school faculty and staff 
 
From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries; Office of Life,   
  Dignity and Justice 
 
Re: Town Hall on Hunger & Justice with Archbishop Hartmayer 

           
 
We invite you to share this information with your parishes and schools via your 
communications platforms. 
 

"You will be his witness before all to what you have seen and heard."  
(Acts 22:15) 

 
Town Hall on Hunger & Justice with Archbishop Hartmayer 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 · 5:00 p.m. 
 

Join us for reflection and dialogue on global hunger and justice with 
Archbishop Gregory Hartmayer, OFM Conv. 

 
Hear about the work Catholic Relief Services is doing across the globe to help 
our brothers and sisters suffering from hunger and malnutrition and learn 
what you can do to support that work right here at home. Archbishop 
Hartmayer will give a reflection on hunger and justice, and then, take your 
questions on the church's call to work for justice. 
 
Register for this virtual event at http://tiny.cc/aoatownhall. 
 
For questions, contact Jayna Hoffacker, Justice and Peace Ministries Program 
Coordinator, at jhoffacker@archatl.com. 
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